

### **BAYWORLD**

Incorporating the
Port Elizabeth Museum Oceanarium
Snake Park No7 Castle Hill

# ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF FRIENDS OF BAYWORLD

In accordance with the Museum's Ordinance,
Of 1975 and the Museums Act of 2004,
The Annual General Meeting of subscribers will be held
In the Exhibitions and Events Centre at Bayworld
On Tuesday,
29 March 2016 at 17:15 for 17:30.

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Notice convening the meeting
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 31 March 2015
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes
- 5. Friends of Bayworld Activities & Financial review 2015
- 6. Election of Bayworld Friend's Representatives to the Board of Trustees
- Presentation: Cold killers, and other finned and flying beasts of the far south - Dr Ryan Reisinger, Marine Apex Predator Unit, Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University

Killer whales (Orcinus orca) are the ocean's apex predators and are among the most widely distributed animals. They have fascinating foraging and social behaviour which varies from place to place, and there may even be different species of killer whales. I will talk about these aspects, mainly using examples from my research on sub-Antarctic Marion Island. I will also talk about a new project with which we are trying to map important habitat for killer whales, seabirds and seals around Marion Island using tracking data.

- 8. Lucky Draw
- 9. Closure
- 10. Refreshments served.



### **BAYWORLD**

Incorporating the Port Elizabeth Museum Oceanarium Snake Park No7 Castle Hill

#### **CALL FOR NOMINATIONS**

of subscribers' representatives for 2016/2017 to the Board of Trustees

Nominations for subscribers' representatives on the Port Elizabeth Board of Trustees are hereby invited, in terms of paragraph 15(2) of the Museums' Ordinance (No 8 of 1975 amended) and paragraph 9 of the Constitution of Bayworld Friends.

The current representatives are Mrs Anelle Bailey and Mrs Betsy Worraker. This being a call for nominations of Friends of Bayworld subscribers' representatives for 2016/2017 to the Board of Trustees, subscribers are requested to nominate themselves and/or other members for consideration.

Nominations must be signed by the proposer, the seconder and the nominee, all of whom must be members in good standing. Nominations must reach the office of the Director on or before Thursday, 25 February 2016.

Nominees shall be South African citizens and paid up members of Bayworld friends in good standing.

Such person shall not within the preceding five years been convicted of an offence and sentenced to imprisonment without the option of a fine.

Enquiries: Rainique Kaiser on 041 584 0650 or rainiquek@bayworld.co.za

## NOMINATIONS FOR ELECTION TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF MEMBERS DEPOSED ITATIVES FOR 2046/2047

OF MICHIBER'S REPRESENTATIVES FOR 2010/2017	
NAME OF NOMINEE	:
PROPOSED BY	:
SIGNATURE	: DATE :
SECONDED BY	:
SIGNATURE	: DATE :
I, the nominee, certify that I am willing and eligible to stand for election as Subscribers' Representative.	
SIGNATURE	: DATE :